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June 17, 1947

Kermit Geary
RFD #2
Walnutport, Penn,

Dear Sir:

I wish to apologize for the delay in
verifying your report on the reception of
our station. Your report has been checked
against our log and found to be correct,

We are using new Gates Equipment through-
out. The transmitter is the 250 C-1,

The tower is an Andrews, series fed with
an overall height of 155 feet.

Thanking you for the entire staff of
K. W. C. J. 1 remain,

Respectively yours,
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CGC:o0la C. G. CREW
CHIEF ENGINEER
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